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From: Dina Tyler, Deputy Director Communications and Public Affair.

Y “

To:

Subject:  Rules and Regulations Review — Repealed Rules Pursuant to Act 781 of 2017

Date: October 19, 2018

Effective October 19, 2018, the following rules have been repeated in accordance with Act 781 of 2017:

o Administrative Review Process Administrative Regulation 1.2 (dated 12/30/1996; now repealed)

¢ Community Transition Work Study Administrative Regulation 7.5 (dated 1/28/1997; now repealed)

Funds, Clothing for Released Offenders Administrative Regulation 7.7 (dated 1/15/2005; now

-repealed)
Performance Incentive Grant Funding Administrative Regulation 2.1 (dated 12/29/2011; now

repealed)
Resident Property Control Administrative Regulation 7.18 (dated 9/15/2002; now rescinded)

Segregation Administrative Regulation 7.15 (dated 8/31/2001; now rescinded)

Technical Violator Program Administrative Regulation 7.6 (dated 8/18/2003; now rescinded)

Tobacco Adminisirative Regulation 4.7 (dated 1/17/2000; now rescinded)
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